
ITEM 5 

MANAGER'S REPORT NO. l 

COUNCIL MEETING l 980 01 07 

RE: ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATE 

Following for the consideration of Council is the MuQicipal Engineer's 
report covering a Special Estimate of Work in the total amount of $16,500. 

Unspent funds for capital items are nonnally carried over from one year 
to the next. Funds for improvements to the Service Center will be 
carried over from 1979 to 1980 in accordance with this procedure. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

l. THAT the estimate as submitted by the Municipal Engineer be approved 

******* 

TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 80 01 01 

FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATE 

I wish to submit the following special estimate for your consideration. 

W. 0. # 

62-003 Service Centre Improvements. 

/ch 

Carpenter Shop & Paint Shop - Improve 
ventilation and upgrade lighting. 

Garage - Racking and lighting. 
Stores & Service Centre - Racking and 

lighting. 
Main Gate Area - Lighting and installation 

of electronic eye. 
CHARGE: Code 62-003 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
1. The main purpose of upgrading the Service 

Centre lighting and the installation of an 
electronic eye is for added security. 

One main gate is left open for call out 
crews and refueling of fire trucks if 
necessary. The electronic eye will operate 
at this gate. 

2. Venting in the Paint Shop is a Workers' 
Compensation Board requirement to minimize 
the inhalation of toxic fumes. 

3. Steel storage cabinets, racking and light­
ing in general stores and garage stores is 
partly a Workers' compensation Board require­
ment and partly to increase efficiency of 
stores operation. 

Funds are provided in 1979 Capital Budget. 

MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 

$16,500 

$16,500 

119 


